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Ancillary Expenditure – March 2024 

Chief Executive 
     
Function / Event Description Location Total Cost  

Co Design Workshop Uber travel costs Adelaide Convention Centre $11.39 

Return to office from workshop CabCharge travel costs Office for Early Childhood Development $9.66 

    

    

 
Approved for publication [ 6 February 2025 ]  
     
 
 
Note: These details are correct as at the date approved for publication.  Figures may be rounded and have not been audited. 
Please contact the Office for Early Childhood development on OECD.Feedback@sa.gov.au if you would like to see copies of receipts and itineraries for this travel. 

 

 

mailto:OECD.Feedback@sa.gov.au


Total A$11.39
March 5, 2024

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Thanks for riding, Kim

 

 

 

Office for Early Childhood Development – OECD
3/5/24 1:45 PM

 

You rode with Mohamad

From: Uber Receipts
To: Little, Kim (Education)
Subject: [Office for Early Childhood Development – OECD] Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 1:46:11 PM

You don't often get email from noreply@uber.com. Learn why this is important

       

       

Total A$11.39

Trip fare A$9.49

Subtotal A$9.49

Temporary Fuel Surcharge A$0.05

Booking Fee A$0.85

SA Government Transport Tax A$1.00

Payments  

A$11.39

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

mailto:noreply@uber.com
mailto:Kim.Little@sa.gov.au
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.uber.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.4umCPXYf-2B7U1aUOF7vT-2F8qLG0qk5H3dVZZVDkjApGMEHB7FIMzqwAZhFOq-2FZRRiISWyqm2bjIpUftK5Mc-2BmWAzTSNc5IK6Hb7CbfDUG4W-2FA-3DX0jZ_3BzqjkPe2JTEzg2cdZgXsuhsh21Rvo5GtmbFR09WzDxwjVkEla14b57tkgOrl3-2BFsh2dn0UYD9TSWNkF02YlRYwN5ZAt-2FfCFk-2BtXgoKaMylmJpAC5lFFWOh8TJqCkk04ukVb3oEeHU2mlnijj-2BFNykFbFPs-2F-2FugSLxCgorSwORppocMOiHCBCy8U-2FIlgI5PBIx8PrUl8W4qLIn4nv0ommjrVpFhSBGRK9I6XGsv8uCJVVTXXUhWgjPZjxCvhIu7hRo8vDKz0ifismrMFIgFPd7yeIPCkCPJsqqQIvDUwFqCGooiQ5G8wddENAGyNTR5-2FatCaZRFWFi2gk7ajPGphbwjyfiyTdg8b5VFq35xmKIs3KpzKo2HfM6q-2Bgmf7qgHYjSPrQfXqCwIexmly3eSQWRqA4I41VxBF7V-2FabLFhC5xwNMUj3b2sCg0vBdlZFWsQj1ELXAJruMtXGy8BsTCTlwzu71CCyA7oNUeeBIoimk07GaR1I8adsn-2BWiTeFQX7ixDMJCBqecvRV0yNj2oJdkXO1HADOwoqhefssV69G1CJLibRtbupsz0CVA8zcs7VIppntP3rAg-2FljezabujDOjRZgNQBIdUxM3VQZQCqgVa0lutIzYxIZX5UuJLV9q-2FMvXekfyYxpE1GxKnH2YCVWSdJifggXGf01uFfQSKgLG8m1x0Md3bqmUr28zjFSo-2BFr&data=05%7C02%7Ckim.little%40sa.gov.au%7C7cf817b9e60441aa0e6208dc3cc298c4%7Cbda528f7fca9432fbc98bd7e90d40906%7C1%7C0%7C638452053702876179%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E%2BAR%2BRmNpZmPXfUZ8fbzLdaGsxvmChfzlUTgHFuRnBY%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.uber.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.4umCPXYf-2B7U1aUOF7vT-2F8pgO9ocPpFBY5dwz4yUpBNUdZCr6dssvd8whsE3m9IS-2Bj3V3SDyARdM0COdlmljFqC4D5UTQtkjZo5QvfaEExFMCOybxT-2FPsgcl0FCJtqG13GnjZ_3BzqjkPe2JTEzg2cdZgXsuhsh21Rvo5GtmbFR09WzDxwjVkEla14b57tkgOrl3-2BFsh2dn0UYD9TSWNkF02YlRYwN5ZAt-2FfCFk-2BtXgoKaMylmJpAC5lFFWOh8TJqCkk04ukVb3oEeHU2mlnijj-2BFNykFbFPs-2F-2FugSLxCgorSwORppocMOiHCBCy8U-2FIlgI5PBIx8PrUl8W4qLIn4nv0ommjrVpFhSBGRK9I6XGsv8uCJVVTXXUhWgjPZjxCvhIu7hRo8vDKz0ifismrMFIgFPd7yeIPCkCPJsqqQIvDUwFqCGooiQ5G8wddENAGyNTR5-2FatCaZRFWFi2gk7ajPGphbwjyfiyTdg8b5VFq35xmKIs3KpzKo2HfM6q-2Bgmf7qgHYjSPrQfXqCwIexmly3eSQWRqA4I41VxBF7V-2FabLFhC5xwNMUj3b2sCg0vBdlZFWsQj1ELXAJruMtXGy8BsTCTlwzu71CCyA7oNUeeBIoimk07GaR1I8adsn-2BWiTeFQX7idqh9I5dLBtVnJfaMrk75tAoyrg3ImzmX-2BX2r7LToErYlpfXXOsaOUVaUPgmyodMIhdJciLjptE8mFvuEuhX6Tuh3QI4XrfhAOYyGbrMwr4UsNoSkhV08wf7GnF7hx-2FeV9KoAGiQyYDs9W0fplF8iEcYEoyg2fB2AYdTgPxWovlNJSnJ-2BhyuoDn72WVr0flGE&data=05%7C02%7Ckim.little%40sa.gov.au%7C7cf817b9e60441aa0e6208dc3cc298c4%7Cbda528f7fca9432fbc98bd7e90d40906%7C1%7C0%7C638452053702893581%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nSSj4mUSSJ8nb4Dt9c4eE4dNEZ6ic8CUP7BbMLQYNBI%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.uber.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.4umCPXYf-2B7U1aUOF7vT-2F8qLG0qk5H3dVZZVDkjApGMEHB7FIMzqwAZhFOq-2FZRRiISWyqm2bjIpUftK5Mc-2BmWA-2BUPlTBeYuAyF-2Bw-2B1CVQUe2c9hUmH69LxVwT7qZl4LWLSc4hUayYiiXEPPN6N5pIjA-3D-3DNw9D_3BzqjkPe2JTEzg2cdZgXsuhsh21Rvo5GtmbFR09WzDxwjVkEla14b57tkgOrl3-2BFsh2dn0UYD9TSWNkF02YlRYwN5ZAt-2FfCFk-2BtXgoKaMylmJpAC5lFFWOh8TJqCkk04ukVb3oEeHU2mlnijj-2BFNykFbFPs-2F-2FugSLxCgorSwORppocMOiHCBCy8U-2FIlgI5PBIx8PrUl8W4qLIn4nv0ommjrVpFhSBGRK9I6XGsv8uCJVVTXXUhWgjPZjxCvhIu7hRo8vDKz0ifismrMFIgFPd7yeIPCkCPJsqqQIvDUwFqCGooiQ5G8wddENAGyNTR5-2FatCaZRFWFi2gk7ajPGphbwjyfiyTdg8b5VFq35xmKIs3KpzKo2HfM6q-2Bgmf7qgHYjSPrQfXqCwIexmly3eSQWRqA4I41VxBF7V-2FabLFhC5xwNMUj3b2sCg0vBdlZFWsQj1ELXAJruMtXGy8BsTCTlwzu71CCyA7oNUeeBIoimk07GaR1I8adsn-2BWiTeFQX7iKZk7zJCkCdBTVd7w-2F3JPOJseCbrmibe81l-2B3mT-2Fx2AJq7yFRiogocZViRPIJF3FMJrUJk6lyXAy-2FS31Brv5-2FNbg-2FEIOmHq1RZr30U68UCNnAxama1-2FJXC9mCn7FNI2hJSWYC-2Bp7OF8zW0tKkpGxwVyFM8d5bAaioEhDcv9L3MQHAgSXPGsxQb5tbZP0qdT8e&data=05%7C02%7Ckim.little%40sa.gov.au%7C7cf817b9e60441aa0e6208dc3cc298c4%7Cbda528f7fca9432fbc98bd7e90d40906%7C1%7C0%7C638452053702910014%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xP5mCs%2B%2BVUHC2UQM9sSNEx4FXnUSa%2FKCwuS2fUHIILs%3D&reserved=0


Payment Options:

Direct Debit 
To set up a direct debit on your bank account or credit card please 
call us on 1800 652 229 or email statements@cabcharge.com.au 

Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT)
Transfer to: CBA, BSB: 062 000 Account No.: 2024 2919
Please include your Invoice No. in the reference field. 
Email: remittance@cabcharge.com.au 

Credit Card
To pay by VISA, MasterCard, AMEX or JCB, please visit 
https://www.cabcharge.com.au/members/pay-account

              CABCHARGE PAYMENTS PTY LTD.
                  ABN 22 615 032 427

1              9-13 O'Riordan St Alexandria NSW 2015
                Locked Bag 8000 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012
                Telephone: 1800 652 229 or (02) 9332 9222
                statements@cabcharge.com.au • www.cabcharge.com.au

Remittance Advice

Account No. Invoice No.
25243172 25243172P2403

Previous Period This Period
$27.62 $42.53

Total Due Due Date
$42.53 15 Apr 24

Tax Invoice Statement

DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION

OFFICE FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD DEV

ATTN JESSICA PYKE

L 17 25 GRENFELL STREET

ADELAIDE SA 5000

Account No. Invoice No.
25243172 25243172P2403

This Period Due Date
$42.53 15 Apr 24

No of Trips Date Issued
3 18 Mar 24

Statement Period 
2024 - 03

From To
19 Feb 24 17 Mar 24

This Period

Taxi Fare (inc GST of $3.59) 39.50

Govt Levy 1.00
Service Fee 2.03
Account Keeping Fee 0.00
Overdue Payment Fee 0.00

This Period Total $42.53

Total Due $42.53

Previous Period

Previous Balance 27.62 
Payment Received (27.62)
Credit Adjustment (0.00)
Debit Adjustment 0.00 

Balance Brought Forward $0.00

Greater Control through Digital FASTCARD 
with ‘Spending Limits’

The Digital FASTCARD has been upgraded to give you 
more control on your travel spend.

When you issue a Digital FASTCARD, you can now:
 Add weekly, monthly, yearly, and one-off spending 

limits
 Issue a card instantly or schedule it for later

 
In addition to this, you can still add trip limits, cost-codes 
and trip tags, and download your monthly statements. If 
you want to learn about using this feature, reach out to 
our team here https://www.cabcharge.com.au/contact-us.

mailto:statements@cabcharge.com.au
mailto:remittance@cabcharge.com.au
https://www.cabcharge.com.au/members/pay-account
https://www.cabcharge.com.au/contact-us


Account: 25243172 Period: 2024 - 03

DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION
Page 2 of 2

FASTCARD Transactions (Electronic)
Card 
No.

Name Date Time Taxi Fare
Inc GST

Govt 
Levy

Service 
Fee

TOTAL

2138 Kim Little 27/02/24 10:34:13 $22.60 - $1.13 $23.73
SUBURBS to ADELAIDE – Taxi: 873  – ABN: 79658835917  – RRN: 38123 – SUBURBAN TAXI SERVICES                GST inc in Total $2.05

2138 Kim Little 27/02/24 12:23:16 $7.70 $1.00 $0.44 $9.14
ADELAIDE to ADELAIDE – Taxi: 2301  – ABN: 79887449211  – RRN: 14641 – ADELAIDE INDEPENDANT 
TAXIS                

GST inc in Total $0.70

2138 Kim Little 05/03/24 15:14:27 $9.20 - $0.46 $9.66
HOME to ADELAIDE – Taxi: 906  – ABN: 77819535847  – RRN: 33757 – SUBURBAN TAXI SERVICES                GST inc in Total $0.84

FASTCARD Total $39.50 $1.00 $2.03 $42.53
3  Transactions




